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VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten WalliMs. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0215 – Copy of agreement assigning Jericho FIT Contract

We are counsel to Jericho Wind, LP (the “Applicant”).

On June 12, 2014, the Applicant filed an application for an electricity generation licence with the
Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”). The Applicant indicated that as required, the Ontario
Power Authority (OPA)’s Notice to Proceed (NTP) was enclosed with each copy of the
application. The Applicant further indicated that the NTP was issued to Jericho Wind, Inc. but
that as a result of a corporate re-organization among affiliates associated with NextEra Energy,
Jericho Wind, Inc. transferred its assets to Jericho Wind, LP on June 11, 2014.

On June 16, 2014, the Board requested that the agreement assigning the FIT contract to the
Applicant be filed with the Board. A copy of the agreement is enclosed in the confidential
version of this filing. The agreement is being submitted to the Board pursuant to the Board’s
Practice Direction on Confidential Filings. The need for confidentiality arises due to (i) the
confidentiality obligations set out in the FIT contract and (ii) the commercially sensitive
information in the assignment agreement.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding the foregoing.

Sincerely,

Signed in the original

George Vegh
Enclosure in confidential version of filing

Cc : Lisa Moreau and Ron Clark
Counsel to the Ontario Power Authority (copied on electronic filing only)


